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"Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 12:09 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Ce: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: Ol ! GBF4907C / TP : SBP1881J/LKK / DOA : 24/06/2018

Attachments: GBF4507C - SAS pdf; SBP1881) - SAS pdf; SBP1881) - PRS FORM.pdf; SBP1881) -
ESTIMATE pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”,

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ¢ 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
S5INGAPORE 589623
z f ! F" c0D 'E:-_
PERSON TO CONTACT ¢ YMHO @ 6703 8916 /6466 7711 —

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to
conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep
us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.cam. SE.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Renards
Yee Pei L
Clanms Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid

3 Tamases Boukvard. 804-01 Suniac Tower Five
Singapare D3ESAS5

DID - +65 6629 9184

Tel +85882049120

Fax «+55 8828 247

| ERGO

ERGD & ane of the major ingurance groups in Gammany and Ewrope Workdwide, ERGO s represeniéd m more than 30 countpes and concenirates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGD s parl of Munich Re (Group), oms of the world s leading rish camers

W @70 CXET S0



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

—_——— e ——

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 11:57 AM

To: Norsipah; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018

Dear Norsipah,

Confirm final figure @ $8757.04, 4days(before GST)

Best Rogards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

phone; 6256-3561 | email; denisetay @ lkkauto.com | fax 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Libi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(208933)

From: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:05 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuta)
<AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject; COR Final SEP1881] doa 24.06.2018

Importance: High

Hi
Please refer attach for finalization.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038915
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg



ERGO

Date: 02.07.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Relerence: GBF 490?U5Upl o
Your Reference: SBP 1881)
Email
uhri@tanchong.com

To: TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PR owledgemen
Vehicle Fer Inspection: SBP 1881)
Insured's Vehicle: GBF 4907C
Date Of Accident: 24.06.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on 02.07.2018
In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. w

Al Automabile Inspoction Services Pre Lid LBS LB.S Auto Consultants Pre Litd

FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LEK KK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service 2] Priority Services

Px IF Enights Pie Lig VAL Wicom Litd

¥our request for inspection dees not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy,
Yaur request far inspection does not have your client’s GIA repart, kindly lorward a copy.
We acknowledge your Interest for direct wottlement, we will assess & revert soon

Our Insured's driver had not reported the accident to us 1odate.

V |omers:  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with
quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Propared by: w\_/ Pei Ll £319 5154 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: s FAX : GE29 9247
Assmusor use only! nly;

Assignment Data:
Asngnment Time:

Remarks:

Assmisor attended workshop on:
Date:
Tirme
Inspecion
D Wahicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the abowe jab .

Waorkshop Acknowledgemant & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection It en o without admission to llability basls.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 8256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 120507198R GST Rag. No. 19-9607195-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationala Des Experts En Automoblle

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18012058/T11d3
foadt SNTES Tow AT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: D3-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 4807C Veh. Inspected SBP 1881
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBF4807/SLpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 03/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Ddometer Steering
Brakes Meodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
6. Geaneral Infarmation

Accident Date

24/06/2018 |inspection Date

Survey held at

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD

813, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 588623

Remarks

AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




MTC21S0ETITIOY | Tan Chong Meter Saies Pis LS - okl Toras
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flaase neport CI:I'TEE”'! ine detads of iNe accidant 10 speed up e clmms process
2. This Farm musi be compleied by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Driver

3, |nformation provided miist be as rulhful and sccuraie as possible. Ay wilful mesmepresantation or witholding of materal lects may allow insurance companies (o

repudiate policy abdlity

d. Tho msus ond acceptance of this Farm by insurance companias m not an admisson of policy llatslily an ihe cand of the insursnoe companies
5. Any false reporting may te referred fo the Police for imeestigation.

A, This report will be forwarded by the meurers of the GIA Records Mansgemeni Centre establishad by the General insurance Associabon of Singapors (GIA) fioe
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fes, be made avadable upon apphcation by interesied parfies
7. By tha iodgemeni ol (his repad o he insurss, wou harely consant io (ha aecfseng of this repar &l e cantre and (o copies of (ha mpor being made available

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State ol Loss

250672018 10:40
24/06/2018 18:50
TAMPINES 5T 11
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phona No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

I No, Please state action o be takan
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Nama of Insuranca Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Geander

Mohbila Numbear

Fax Number

Conlaci Mumbear

EMail Address

58P1881J

KHAW SEOW NEY
S7960453D

KOKHONG. TOU@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-81834085
OFFICE-81834085

NISSAN
QASHOAI-1.2 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

1700052247

TOU KOK HONG
ST917780A

21/06/1979

INDOOR

04/03/2013

5 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-81834085

KOKHONG. TOU@GMAIL.COM

Pags 1 ol 16



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicla Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
MNumber of vaehicles invalvad In the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied fo the polica?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

I Yeas_ against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACH

Attachmeni(s)

Are accidant photos avalable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any sudio recorded?

158 TAMPINES ST 12
#04-27

521158
NO
SPOUSE

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
ORY

NOD
2
NO

NO

YES

YES

TAMPINES EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 263 TAMPINES STREET 21 #01-128 , POSTCODE: 520263 ,
COLINTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-78399090 - FAX NO: 67832500
NO

YES

YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/ModeliCaolour
Details Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Malure Of Damage

GBF4907C
LORRY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GOH PENG BOON
S1844467G

Page 2 of 16



Nd. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Paga 3ol 16



GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
m_ & Naifies Ouay #18-00 Singepare DAESE0
1 CE Tol 65) 6224 0030 Fan (B5) 6224 D030
AMLOCIATIE

Cpevaling Hourt 1 Manday ta Friday, 09:00-1700
RECORDS MANAGCMTRT CENTRE N SECEADUICS [ GST Arg. Mo, MaCOOI TS

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form to the game Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A] PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKINGTHEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : _MTC31808127T Vehicle Registration No: __ SRP1AR1.]

Name(aishownin NEIC) | _KHAW SEOW NEY NRIC/FIN/PassportNo | _S7T8604530
[*Vehicle Driver fVahicle Owner] |*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : _156 TAMPINES ST 12 #04-27 singapore| 521156 )
Contact (Tel) : Mobile No. . 81834085

Email Address : —KOKHONG TOUDGMAIL COM

Date of Accident  :_24.06.2018 Time of Accident : 18:50hrs

Placeof Accident 1 _ TAMPINES 5T 11
Insurance Company: _AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSUURANCE PTELTD

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

Tadbc Dol ‘ weTladllen on 673;
I w4 s GCBFE42070
\ f 1.5

ilitoal detids o5 attuded
- Dher et
[ wich fo Change from 0D clam +o Third pary claim

¥ "
Policyholder #Oriver's Signature R“:'ﬁ% Signature

o f/ &/wfgfl NRICFiNse

Date:



IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be th or the Authori
Information provided must be as truthful and aceurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.

i refi or i

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by

interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@)

(b)

My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s] wha have insured
vehicle{s) Invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government ageney/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the elaims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iil) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of carrespondence, statements, Inveices, reparts of notices to me,
which eould involve diselosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims, |collectively the
"Purposes”)

all insurer{s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

lc) my Personal information mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes
{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.
{e]l the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:
{il. to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling ar managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or
{li} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Rrpnrtmm Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tirme: (i driveris not thc policyhalder) Mame:;

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

&F@v o T -T/::Dﬂf E’Dé-ﬁqa/’;}m@
Olfachae] - / ]

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

Pohcyholder's Signature Driver's San!?: Reportl ersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyholdier) Name:
Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.:



Letter of authorisation

To:
Norsipah@tanchong.com

From:
Khaw Seow Ney
BLK156 Tampines St 12,404-27

5(521156)

Subject: Vehicle SBP1881)J

|, Joey Khaw Seow Ney (57960453d), owner of vehicle SBP1881)

hereby authorised my husband Mr Tou kok Hong (57917760A} to handle
every matter including the claim and proceed as necessary actlon in related
to vehicle number SEP1881J.

Yohrs faithfully,

2. gud 2a P

Kk Scond ﬂ.ﬁ"’l
c(:—napmjp.




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Tampines East NPP

263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138
SINGAPORE 520263

Tel No: 1800-7839999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

QAR

1afl3
Report No. T/20180624/2100

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
G/20180624/0218 24

24!(.’!51‘2013 21:43

Nameuf I‘nformant
TOU KOK HONG

APT EIL};I 156 TAMPINES STREET 12 #04-27 SINGAPORE

521156
ID Type /ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7917760A Home/Office: Mobile: 81834085
MNationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 39 21/06/1979 Vehicle Owner
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

ELECTRONIC ENGINEER

Class: 3A Date of Expiry:

| Non-Injury

i o2 Date/Time of
;:‘;2;:;1: Hit and Run ;cddentt:l:i — Car Park

Type of Location:

Location:
Along Road 1
TAMPINES STREET 11

BLK 137 TAMPINES STREET 11 CAR PARK LOT NUMBER 74

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:;
No

Any F'edestrian Involved Nu

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE MU A e

POLICE FORCE T/20180624/2100

Police Station Of Origin: Lt
Tampines East NPP Report No. T/20180624/2100
263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138

SINGAPORE 520263 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1B00-7839999

Name TOU KOK HONG ID No. ST917760A

Related Vehicle | SBP1881J (Car) Contact No.| 81834085

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3A
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 24/6/2018 at about 1745 hrs, | parked my vehicle (SBP1881J) at Blk 137 Tampines st 11 open car
park at lot number 74 and everything was fine.

On the same day at about 1852 hrs, | came back to retrieve my vehicle and discovered the front bumper
was damaged and dislodged badly. There is no note left behind. There is no 24/7 in car camera installed
in my vehicle. | then called for traffic police and a case card was issued to me.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Origin:
Tampines East NPP

263 Tampines Street 21 #01-138
SINGAPORE 520263

Tel No: 1800-7839989

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T

Jof3
Report No. T/20180624/2100

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

G/
Staff Sgt WONG JIANYONG

w X

Signature Of Informant;

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

/

Date/Time:
24/06/2018 21:43

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP /HRT/

55| GOH GEOK LYE
Contact No.: 65476148

SINGAPORE
wr pi, POLICE FEIH(F;‘_?

//‘

~tClassifi

/’

Authentication Stamp
NP1EB

4#%.5”{-. TURE

—




v TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION RRANCH
THRAFFIC POLICE
10 Ul AVENUES
SINGAPORE 405865

Fan GEAT4T40 CASE CARD
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) Veldele TmursmeeMedieal Cerrificute
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3. I yoo are emable & keep 4o fhe sppoaiimment, kmilly contact the Envesyzstinn Offsee-

Mame: 10 "-r> wy it
Canxs S SVE
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Khaw Szow Ney Vehicle No. ; SBP1881J
Period of Insurance : 14 Sep 2007 To 13 Sep 2018 Policy No., {-1700052247
Engine No. : HRAZ4E12104 Endorsement No,  ©

Chassis No. : SINFEAJ11U2009381 Issued Date : 03 Ogt 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

| Maka/Model NISSAN Qashqgal 1.2 DIG-Turbo
Enging CapacityTonnage : 1,187.00 CC Sum Insured Merkel Valua First Year of Ragistration : 2017 |
Off Paak Car * Mo Insuning with COE/PARF : Yas |

| Dinvar Restnclion MNA

Person or Classes of Persans Entitled to Drive”

The Pubostsuliie
aft walin iy Eirveing em (e Fullghoiie”s ordes of wiil el persa
= Pt yhokie: @ sy eotoess) drve oty @ s et he wpeciled pge comption

ke B Py A il Gum of BE000 ae "oy sedior mapenidnped Drem Exoens™ VIDR™ f You @i o Your Aaiisiesd Drover insmed of iwnemed | @ under the sge of B sheier bas [P

an § paAry Shsing Eape iseos

! Age Condition All Age Condition

Limetanan as to usa”®

e ity fon eoceal dormeane Akl ORETTe urpusa Bl B e Prilcyfoikies busraes
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TAN CHONG WOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.

911,

BUEIT TIMAH BOAD

STNGAFORE 309621

ESTINATE

CONTACT BO

- w m m o=

ACTIDENT/200Y ELPAIRS
BUKIT TIMAH

4634001

INE/ IC/ERLSG259 /2010
3-JUK-3010

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
5 TEMASEE BOULEVARD
#04-01 EUNTEC TOWER FIVE

Eio1m05)

TEL @ &02591%8

FAX & BERIF9247/33240
ATTH 1« CLAIM HAMAGER

TYFE OF CLAIN
FOLICY WO
VERICLE MO
WOODL COOE
ROOEL/YERR
CRGINE WO
CHASEIE WO

DATE IM

EKCESS CLAUSE

ESTIHATE @Y
ACCILENT DATE

EHAW SEOW HEY
BLE 15§ TAMPINES STREET 13
ou-27
£{521186)

B1EI40AY

DIRECT SETTLEMENT J/ THIRD PARTT CLAIM
TF-GEFISGTC
EEP1B81T
FRLARDWI] IUGA= =A==
WIEBAN QABMQAI 1.3 HYIO17
ERAIAB1Z19A
EINFEAI11U2008361
1 KM

/08,2018

.00

9.00
MUHAMMAD SUHHI
H/o6/ 2010
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* Mo legal modfearens| 1 sliowsd
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Acurmtedged by Fleparm
Sipnature:
Date:

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL
CAR AT WORKSHOP / EARTNOTAT-WORKSHOP
KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

30/06 |20k
EMAIL : zuhri@tanchong.com

OFFICE : 67038916  FAX : 64697472
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TAN CHONG MOTOR SALER PTE. LTD.
PUEIT TIHAE W/ERODP
BSERVICE DEFARTHERT

ESTIMATED LADOUN CRAARGEE FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGNH WO BEPINGIY

5/W0 JOB CODE  NATURE OF JOB CHARGES  RECOMMYRDATION
ALIGNMENT TO TACTORY SPECIFICATION .
foo F
2 w1 PERFORN WUST PROGFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED 130.00 .
PANEL '
Lo
1 SEALI AFFLY EEALANT 0 ALL AFPECTES PAMEL JOINTS & 10.00
AESEAL WECESGARY AREA
w980
« t2/001 NEMEW FRONT BUMPER,FRT FENDER AH,GRILLE RADIATOR, 1365.00 g
FINDER PROTECTOR,PHT FENUER ARK AW & LH SIDE i
1o 00
s 1r/007 AEPATNT TRONT BUMPER,FAT TENDER RE & FRT BOOD m.wg )



TAN CHOWG MOTON BALES FTE. LTD.
BOEIT TIMAH W/EHOP
SEBVICT DEFARTHMENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE KEGH MO SBPIS812

OAMAGED PARTE & PRICES

£/00 PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTS WUMEER HETT L1sT E/METT REMARES
-": LAHP ABSY-RH 26010-FVESA - _ AL ad~ 3
4 FENDER-OVEE;ARE LR §3R11-4LADA L ire
3 FENDER-OVER,ARE RE $3010-4EADA _A'li.au "ﬂi’f
4 FENDEN-FRONT RN FI106-4EANS : £2z.70 M -
5 PROTECTOR-PR, RH £3045-1V08A s dd
§ GRILLE-RADIATON &2110-AVO0A m '-1 48l.a0
- “'.
7 MDULE-BUMFER £2076-VO0A y 17350 A /
i EMERGY ABGOABER E203G-FVOOA - 1.7 O s
# ENERGY ABSORDER EI00-HVOR L f',: 7. 80 ?
10 COVER-BUMFER BRACEET EXINE-HVOBA A LR ] ?
1] GROMMET-CLIP |2%2.2) n1381-00111 A0 AL -
12 BAYT-5FR BIDE,N 52222-4EAOA 300 AT
13 CLIP (10X3.3) 01353-08913 Ak s 7~
14 BUMFER SET TR E2022-HVOUNH ) #__-'l"u-n ﬂi-! e
SUB TOTAL £212.38 0066 d.a0
LESE SISCOUNT (METT-30.008, LIST-30.00%, S/METT-.004) Ladk.44 .00 .00
GEAND TOTAL A3RL. 04 0.00 4.40
OVERALL TOTAL 495004 o -

LEGEND) REMARES( OX ) = APPROVED, REMARES| K | = NOT AFFROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR BALER FTE. LT0.
BURIT TIMAE W/SHOP
BEERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE HEGN WO ERDIEELY

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 11%1.00
TUTAL EFARE PARTS CHARGES 550,24

e Wy 7
GRAND TOTAL Tig3. 24 *

* All charges 4o} not inrclude GET.

SURVEYOR'E PARTICULARS

GURVEYED DATE i
AUTHORIEED DATE ]
EXECEBER CLAUSE '] 0.006
LIABILITY ¥ 0.08

FLE WOTE + This sstisate is besed on viscal inspection of the
affected vehicle. Shoold we require furzher laboor
charges & sparw partw in the process of repeirs, we
shall inform you sccordingly.



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALEE PTE. LTD.
#11, DUXIT TIMAN ROAD
SINGAPGRE 589623

FIHALIZED & ACCIDENT/DODY REPAING
WORESHOP i BUETT TIMAN

CoNTACT MO 1 4594091

HETERERCE oINS/ LIC/EER/0359/ 3010
DATE i 30-Jum-20L8

ERGO IHSURANCE PTE LTD
4 TEMASEE BOULEVARD
54-01 EUNTEC TOWER FIVE
E(DIRPAS )

TEL » &92991%%

FAX ¢ &RIRSI4T/II4B
KTTH § CLAIN MANAGER

OWEER-S WAME 1 KHAW SEOW NEY

ADORESS i BLE 154 TAMPINES STHEET 13
1ee-27
$1521158)

TELEFHONE 8O  + O1B348E%

TYPE OF CLAIN § DIRECT LETTLEMENT / THIND PARTY CLAIN

POLICY WO § TR-GAFASHIC
VEWICLE %0  EBPINRLS

MODEL COUE ' FRLAREWIIIUSA—A——
HOREL/YEAR 1 HESEAM my{.: HYIe1?
CNGINE WO 1 HRAZAMLZISA fl
CHABOIE W0 1 BINFEAILIIUZOO09IBL
MILEAGE ' o

DATE TH  30/06/3010
LIARILITT [ o.00
FACEES ELAUSE o .00
ESTINATE BY v MUMAMMAD TUWNI

ACCIDENT BGATE v J4/05/3018




TAN CHONO MOTON BALEE PYE. LYD.
BUKIT TINAE W/BHOP
BERVICE DEFARTHMENT

LABGUR CHARGES FOA ACCIDENT VEHICLE RECH NO SRP1BELY

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

5/ND JoB CODE  MATURME OF JOD8 CHARGES BECOMMENGATIOM

11 FOCUR & ADIUNT H/LAMP, RESET HORIIONTAL & VERTICAL 46,80 41.00
ALIGHMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION

2 me1 BUPPLY & TMETALL WUMBEN PLATE & WOLDER TNCLUDING 0,00 go.00 | [ \ o
FARTE (BUPPLEMANTRY ]

3 nrt PEAFGHM BUST PROOFING & THEATMEWT TOR AFFECTED 129,08 100,00
FAMEL

4 sEALI APPLY EEALANT TO ALL APFECTED FANZL JOINTS & 100,00 50,00
REABAL HECESSARY ARLDA

5 s3/001 AENEW FRONT BUMPER,FRT FEWOEN WH,GRILLE RADIATOR, 1365.00 780.00
FEHSER PROTECTOR, PR FENDER ARK N & LU SIDE

d ETJOOR FEEPAINT FRONT BUMPER,.FAT FEMDER RH & FRT OGS T50.00 280,00

7 E5/083  FOCUS & ADJUST W/LANF, WESET HOMIZONTAL & VERTICAL 4n.08 woe [
ALIGHMENT 0 FACTORY SPECIFICATION (SUFPLEMANTRY]
TOTAL LABDUR CHARGEER J4¥1.00 1588.00




MATENIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGHN MO EBPISRLD

TAN CHONG WOTOR BALES PTE. L7D.

BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPANTHERT

/N0 PARTE DEBCHIFTION

FARTE WUHEER

DAMAGED FAATE & FRICEE

EETT 15T

I LANP rOG FH|SUPFLEMANTARY 1TEN)

10

1L

12

17

BENT-BFR SIDE,L{EUFPLEMANTRY ITEM]

LAMP ASEY-LH(BUFFLEMANTRY ITEM)

COVER-DUMFER DRACKET

OAOMMET-CLIP |IK3.21

BRET-BFR BIDE.N

CLIF [10X1.3)

LAMP ABEY-RH

FENDER-CVWER,ANE Li

FENDED-OVER  ARX Wi

FEXOER-FHONT NI

FPROTECTOR-FA, BH

GRILLE-~RADIATON

HOULE-BUNPER

EUS TOTAL

FL50-BF5A

E3123-4EATDR

IRGED-HVSEA

GI0F6-HVOOA

E2000-EVoDN

GIIN0-HVDRA

plani-go1il

£3233-4EACA

01553=-03313

G1033-AVOO0H

IE0I0-EVERA

§3011-4EADA

EIR10-4EADA

riloD-4EaE

61840-AVEOA

63310 -HVAOA

BI0TO-HVOOA

LESE (ISCOUNT |(METT-310.008, LIST-10.008, B/NETT-.00%)

GRAND TOTAL

OVENALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARNE( O | = AFPROVED, REMARKE( X | = WOT APFROVED

[ i 258,00
20.90 , . b
2961.00 - ,"_)"‘"t-f

155,70

1]

20,50

12.08
TR
941,00
aa3.00 °
4¥1.00/
#22.70
1730

481,30

17350

063508 u.00 26240
172718 B.00 B.00

BN, A4 B.08 BE.AD

77104

e ——



TAN CHOMG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
§11, BUEIT TIHAH ROAD
GIRGAFORE 283631

SUMMART OF OVERALL CHABCES FOR VEHICLE NBCH MO EEPIAALY

METT 1TEM BE3S, B0
LESS 20.004) =1727.18
HETT AMOUNT 908, 84
LIET ITEN 0.08
LESS 30.00W) .00
LIGT AMOUNT 0.00
SPDCIAL WETT ITEH 282,40
LEES . 00N} 0,00
SPECTAL NETT AMOUNT 262,40
TOTAL LABOUR CHAAGEE 1586.00
TOTAL SFARE PANTE CHARGER 717104
TOTAL CHARGES B757.04
ADD 7 & GST §12.99%

GRAND TOTAL 5370.03



